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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 January 2024 16:24
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi omkar, 
 
FYI 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 04 January 2024 15:57 
To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents  
 
HI Omkar, 
Please unblocked the vendor in TFSPL entity. 
 

Anil Sachdeva 9811817582 anil@mitalin.com 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 29 December 2023 14:56 
To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents  
 
Please do for TFSPL also. 
 
 RV232411946
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:03 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents  
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
We Have Added All mandatory Fields In SAFAL. 

Semolina V000094 MITTAL INTERNATIONAL 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 December 2023 14:54 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need VRF documents  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
HI Omkar, 
 
Kindly update the documents in safal - SKPL 
Vendor Name – Mittal international  
Vendor code  RV232417247 
Kindly note that this vendor is inactive.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: sales@mitalin.com <sales@mitalin.com>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 18:24 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Anil Sachdeva 
<anil@mitalin.com> 
Subject: Re: Need VRF documents  
 
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached documents as per your requirement. 
  
Regards 
Kritika 
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Mittal International  
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, 
Darya Ganj, 
New Delhi - 110002 
Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51 
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com 
website : www.mitalin.com 
  
From: Anil  
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:52 PM 
To: sales@mitalin.com  
Subject: Need VRF documents  
  
Dear Kritika Madam, 
  
Please see trailing mail & do the needful. 
  
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Anil Sachdeva 
Mob : 9811817582 
E-mail: anil@mitalin.com 

  
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA 
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503 
Fax: +91 11 23271218 l Website: www.mitalin.com 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:40 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need VRF documents  
  
Dear Partner, 
  
Kindly request to you share the below mandatory documents. 
  

1) Pan card  
2) GST certificate  
3) Vat certificate  
4) Lower TDS Certificate  
5) Valid MSME udyom certificate  
6) Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate  
7) Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank  
8) Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (If not register)  
9) CIN Number Registration Certificate 

  
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 



4

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


